
Clarification Log  
 

Project Number: P21106 
  
Project Title: Over/Under CMP Pipe Replacement 
 

Date Question Response 
07/11/16 We have downloaded the documents 

for “Over/Under CMP Pipe 
Replacement.  We would like to be 
added to your plan holders list as a 
Prime bidder on this project. 

As stated on the webpage, the document on 
line is an abridged version and does not 
contain all of the required documents to 
submit a responsive bid.  In order to submit 
a bid for this project a bid book must be 
purchased.  You will be added to the bid 
holders list if a bid book is purchased. 
 

07/13/16  The photos relating to Bid Item 7, Removal 
of Structures and Obstructions, that were 
available for viewing at the pre-bid meeting 
are available at this link. 
 

07/13/16  The photo relating to Bid Item 12, Salvaged 
24-inch CSP, that was available for viewing 
at the pre-bid meeting is available at this 
link. 
 

07/13/16  The photo of the bridge shown on Drawing 
Sheet D-1, which was available for viewing 
at the pre-bid meeting is available at this 
link. 
 

07/13/16 At stations 5+69 and 9+78 what type 
of pipe are we connecting to? 

This information is provided in the Special 
Provisions under Reconnect 8-Inch 
Depressed Sanitary Sewer (Bid Item 17) on 
page B-8.  
 

07/13/16 Does construction have to begin this 
year or can the Contractor choose to 
begin construction next? 
 

The Contractor does not have to begin 
construction this year, however the day 
count will begin 10 days after the date of the 
Notice to Proceed or the actual 
commencement of work, whichever occurs 
first.  The day count will continue through 
the remainder of the 2016 construction 
season as specified in the City of Springfield 
Standard Construction Specifications Section 
108.04 Contract Time.   
 

07/13/16 Will street closure be allowed? Street closure will be allowed on 7th Street if 



the proposed closure is approved in the 
Traffic Control Plan presented by the 
Contractor.  6th Street is already closed and 
there should not be a need for a street 
closure on 5th Street. 
 

07/14/16 Our plan center would like to get the 
full project documents for the 
Over/Under CMP Pipe Replacement 
project. Would you be able to send 
those to me? 

I am not able to send you a complete set of 
bid documents as the City does not release 
complete sets of bid documents 
electronically on invitation to bid 
projects.  Complete sets are only available 
through the purchase of a bid 
book.  Contractors must purchase a bid book 
in order to submit a responsive bid. 
 

07/19/16 We’re doing an estimate on this project 
and I can’t find the rebar spacing on 
Sheet V-1, vault slabs. 
Can you clarify for me? 
 

The rebar in the vault slab shown on Sheet 
V-1 is 6 inches on center in both directions. 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 


